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Dr. Larry T. Papay, Senior Vice President
Southern California Edison Company

Post Office Box 800

2244 Walnut Grove Avenue

Rosenead, California 92770

Dear Dr. Papay:
SUBJECT: OPERATION OF SAN ONOFRE UNIT 1

This refers to the NRC Confirmatory Action Letter (CAL) dated January 31, 1989
and the CAL followup letter dated February 8, 1989. These letters identified
certain technical issues to be resolved before Unit 1 restart and requested
your assessment of the aggregate significance of the various single failure
and other design problems identified in recent months.

1989 meeting and documented in the enclosed
meeting report, your letters dated March 17 and April 18, 1989 presented the
bases for your conclusion that Unit 1 could safely return to service. We
concur with your characterization of the identified problems and recognize
that you have established programs to identify other potential deficiencies.
We also understand that there well may be other design deficiencies hereafter
identified by these ongoing programs (e.g., enhanced engineering/design
activities, design basis upgrade program? and expect that they will be
assessed and handled consistent with established procedures and the
requirements of your license. Accordingly, the NRC hereby concurs with your

intention to restart San Onofre Unit 1.

As discussed during our May 1,

This conclusion was reached in coordination with the Region V Regional
Administrator and is also based on your satisfactory response to NRC concerns,
as documented in the meeting summary and your written certification dated

May 12, 1989 that all commitments made to the NRC for actions to be completed

during the Cycle 10 refueling outage have in fact been completed.
Sincerely,
Original signed by S. Varga for

Thomas E. Murley, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

May 16, 1989

Docket No. 50-206

Dr. Larry T. Papay, Senior Vice President
Southern California Edison Company

Post Office Box 800

2244 Walnut Grove Avenue

Rosemead, California 91770

Dear Dr. Papay:
SUBJECT: OPERATION OF SAN ONOFRE UNIT 1

This refers to the NRC Confirmatory Action Letter (CAL) dated January 31, 1989
and the CAL followup letter dated February 8, 1989. These letters identified

~certain technical issues to be resolved before Unit 1 restart and requested
your assessment of the aggregate significance of the various single failure
and other design problems identified in recent months.

As discussed during our May 1, 1989 meeting and documented in the enclosed
meeting report, your letters dated March 17 and April 18, 1989 presented the
bases for your conclusion that Unit 1 could safely return to service. We
concur with your characterization of the identified problems and recognize
that you have established programs to identify other potential deficiencies.
We also understand that there well may be other design deficiencies hereafter
identified by these ongoing programs (e.g., enhanced engineering/design
activities, design basis upgrade programg and expect that they will be
assessed and handled consistent with established procedures and the
requirements of your license. Accordingly, the NRC hereby concurs with your
intention to restart San Onofre Unit 1.

This conclusion was reached in coordination with the Region V Regional
Administrator and is also based on your satisfactory response to NRC concerns,
as documented in the meeting summary and your written certification dated

May 12, 1989 that all commitments made to the NRC for actions to be completed
during the Cycle 10 refueling outage have in fact been completed.

Sincerely,

Office of Nuclear Reackor Wegulation
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Mr. Kenneth P. Baskin San Onofre Nuclear Generating
Southern California Edison Company Station, Unit No. 1

cc
Mr. Kenneth P. Baskin

Vice President

Southern California Edison Company
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Post Office Box 800

Rosemead, California 91770
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Mayor
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Dr. Larry T. Papay, Senior Vice President
Southern California Edison Company

Post Office Box 800

2244 Walnut Grove Avenue

Rosemead, California 92770

Dear Dr. Papay:
SUBJECT: OPERATION OF SAN ONOFRE UNIT 1

This refers to the NRC Confirmatory Action Letter (CAL) Mated January 31, 1989 |
and the CAL followup letter dated February 8, 1989. These letters identified |
certain technical issues to be resolved before Unit 1/restart and requested 1
your assessment of the aggregate significance of the/various single failure

and other design problems identified in recent months.

As discussed during our May 1, 1989 meeting and documented in the enclosed
meeting report, your letters dated March 17 and/April 18, 1989 presented the
bases for your conclusion that Unit 1 could safely return to service. We
concur with your characterization of the idenfified problems and recognize
that you have established programs to identjfy other potential deficiencies.
We also understand that there well may be gther design deficiencies hereafter
identified by these ongoing programs (e.g/, enhanced engineering/design
activities, design basis upgrade programj and expect that they will be
assessed and handled consistent with esfablished procedures and the
requirements of your license. Accordifngly, the NRC hereby concurs with your
intention to restart San Onofre Unit

This conclusion was reached in coo¥dination with the Region V Regional
Administrator and is also based your satisfactory response to NRC concerns,
as documented in the meeting summary and your written certification dated

May 12, 1989 that all commitmepis made to the NRC for actions to be completed
during the Cycle 10 refueling/outage have in fact been completed.

Sincerely,

Thomas E. Murley, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Dr. Larry T. Papay, Senior Vice President
Southern California Edison Company

Post Office Box 800

2244 Walnut Grove Avenue

Rosemead, California 92770

Dear Dr. Papay:
SUBJECT: OPERATION OF SAN ONOFRE UNIT 1

and the CAL followup letter dated February 8, 1989. These Aetters identified
certain technical issues to be resolved before Unit 1 restart and requested
your assessment of the aggregate significance of the vatious single failure
and other design problems identified in recent month

This refers to the NRC Confirmatory Action Letter (CAL) d:;;g January 31, 1989

As discussed during our May 1, 1989 meeting and documented in the enclosed
meeting summary, your letters dated March 17 and April 18, 1989 presented the
bases for your conclusion that Unit 1 could safely return to service. We have
reviewed these submittals and based on th't/review we have no objection to
your returning San Onofre Unit 1 to operation.

This conclusion was reached in coorgjnation with the Region V Regional
Administrator and is also based on your satisfactory response to NRC concerns,
as documented in the meeting summary and your written certification dated

May 12, 1989 that all commitmenté made to the NRC for actions to be comp leted
during the Cycle 10 refueling Outage have in fact been completed.

Sincerely,

Thomas E. Murley, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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